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JAN ¢ @ 2041 Email: mabbagnaro@elec-corp.com
January 2, 2001

Paula [sler

Florida Public Service Commission — P
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard - TXERD
Capital Circle Office Center

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket # 001478-TX Essex Communications, Inc. d/b/a eLEC Communications
Dear Ms. Isler:
Essex was scheduled on the Commission Conference Agenda for January 2, 2001. At

such time, the Commission accepted our settlement offer proposed to avmd the
Commission’s cancellation of our ALEC certificate.
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COM Enclosed is check # 3617 in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100.00) made payable
f_:"['; ~_ to the Florida Public Service Commission. Please accept this check as payment in full.
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op% Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
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Email: mabbagnaro@elec-corp.com
January 2, 2001
Paula Isler
Florida Public Service Commission —
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 7 X325
Capital Circle Office Center
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
Re:  Docket # 001478-TX Essex Communications, Inc. d/b/a eLEC Communications
Dear Ms. Isler:

Essex was scheduled on the Commission Conference Agenda for January 2, 2001. At
such time, the Commission accepted our settlement offer proposed to avoid the
Commission’s cancellation of our ALEC certificate.

Enclosed is check # 3617 in the amount of one hundred dollars (3100.00) made payable
to the Florida Public Service Commission. Please accept this check as payment in full.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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Maria A. Abba’gf'naro

509 Westporl Ase,

Norwalk, Connecticul 0685 203-750- 1000 waw elee et




